City of Yakima/Yakima County Purchasing

March 24, 2014

Dear Sir or Madam:

Subject: RFP 11405-P — Transit Bus Advertising - Transit
Addendum No. 3

Please see the following due date extension, changes/additions to RFP specifications and clarifications to
guestions asked:

RFP Due Date Extension:

Due to these clarifications to questions, specification changes and additions, the due date has been
extended to:

e  2:00pm, April 1,2014

If you have already submitted your RFP proposal please acknowledge receipt of this addendum on a
separate signature page found on page twenty-seven (27) of the RFP document and send it in by the
above due date.

Any changes to your proposal, due to this addendum, must also be received by the above due date.

Changes to RFP specifications:

e Term of Agreement and Transition Provisions (pg. 15) are being replaced with Agreement
Transition Provisions below:

TERM OF AGREEMENT

Contractor shall not be entitled to revenue generated from any contract or agreement with
advertisers for ads placed on Yakima Transit property (“Advertising Contract’) after three (3)
months from the Contract end, including any renewal term if the Contract is renewed.

TRANSITION PROVISIONS

Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to assign to the City or to
its successor advertising contractor, all advertising contracts on the City buses and such contracts
shall thereupon become the property of the City. For a period of 12 months following the expiry or
termination of this Agreement, the City or its assigns agrees to pay Contractor 15% of the gross
advertising space revenue from such contracts that extend beyond the expiry or termination of the
Agreement, plus all unamortized production charges of such advertising contracts.

New — AGREEMENT TRANSITION PROVISIONS
Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to assign to the City or to

its successor advertising contractor, all advertising contracts for transit bus advertising that is
subject to a contract that will extend beyond the termination date of the Contractor's Agreement.
Such contracts and all rights and obligations associated therewith shall thereupon become the
property of the City. Contractor shall provide the City copies of all advertising contracts that extend
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beyond the expiry or termination of the Agreement. For a period of ninety (90) days following the
expiry or termination of this Agreement, the City agrees to pay Contractor the gross advertising
space revenue, plus the documented unamortized production charges from such Advertising
contracts that extend beyond the expiry or termination of the Agreement. Following the conclusion
of that ninety (90) day period, the City agrees to pay Contractor fifteen percent (15%) of the gross
advertising space revenue from such transit bus advertising contracts that extend beyond the expiry
or termination of the Agreement, plus the unamortized production charges of such advertising
contracts. In no instance shall these payments continue for more than twelve (12) months following
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Exhibit D — Signature Sheet (pg. 27) needs to be included with your proposal. It was inadvertently
left off the “Documents to be Returned (Contract Documents-pg. 5)" list.

Notes from Pre Proposal Meeting held on 3/20/14 at the City of Yakima Transit Center and answers
to questions received from potential Proposers below:

The Pre Proposal Meeting included a Q&A session of the RFP specifications and tour of the facility:

» Display advertising — The city will provide written approval within three (3) working days of receipt of
ad. If the ad is deemed questionable it can take up to ten (10) working days for a written notice.

» |f an advertisement is approved by the city then later determined not to be acceptable, the city will
reimburse the contractor for the cost of the ad production, initial posting and removal. The city will
NOT reimburse lost advertising revenue.

* The city will give the contractor advance notice whenever possible if it intends to permanently
remove a bus from the fleet or reduce it to only short term/occasional service.

e Ad wraps cannot seal up windows or doorways. Access points need to be able to be opened and
closed.

e |If a contractor would like to measure things out they can go to the Transit Transfer Station at 4"
Street and Chestnut.

e Storage space at the City of Yakima bus barn will not be provided.

Contractor must clean up area and dispose of all trash.

Questions were as follows:

1. Typically how many cards are in each bus?
+ Card numbers vary in each bus. The city reserves the right to have up to five (5) cards in
each bus for its own use.

2. Does the City use acid wash or power wash?

* No, just soap and water. Buses are washed in bus bays.
» Buses are washed every day. Vendor should use products that are durable.

3. Will any contracts be extended from the current contractor?

e Transit does not keep copies of any contracts. It is unknown what contracts there are or their
lifespan.

4. Can buses be taken to Contractors’ shop?
e No, All work must be done at the City of Yakima Transit Bus Barn
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5. What are the hours? Can work be done on the weekends?
* Hours are Monday — Friday 8am to 5pm.
e No work can be done on the weekends.

6. How often are records audited?
* The City may conduct unscheduled and unannounced audits at anytime, though audits are rare.

7. Can contractor pick bus they want to place an ad on?

* Yes, notify the Transit Department ahead of time so they can have the bus available.
* Bus advertising is not route specific. There will be no direct targeting.

8. Will the contractor have access to power in the transit bus barn?
e Yes

Please acknowledge reéeipt of this addendum on the signature page twenty-seven (27) of the RFP
document. Thank you.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me at (509) 576-6696.
Sincerely,

e Py

Christina Payer, Buyer |
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